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The Founds House c¢. 1858-1877 is a 2% story frame house
on Oskwood Road, three structures west of Pilot Town crossroads.
The house is on the south side of the road with the main facsade
facing north. The primary gable runs east/west.

The 2% story main block has a 2 story shed roofed addition
off the south side. It is 2 bays across by 1 bay deep. The
southeast corner is only one story high. A back porch with shed
roof is attached to the single bay section. An elevated single
story shed roof porch extends across the front of the house.

The structure rests on an uncoursed stone foundation and
is totally sheathed with wood shingle siding. There is a
medium to steeply pitched roof sheathed with composition tile.
There is a central brick stretcher bond stack.

The mein facade is 2 bays across with 1/1 sash windows and
a replaced front door. The trim to both openings is plain.
A small boxed cornice decorates the eave.

The front porch is elevated, the bottom section being
closed in with lattice work. The 19th century turned posts
with cut out brackets support a shed roof with saw~tooth deco-
ration on the ends of the roof. A hsnd fail with square balusters
was fitted between each support post.

The west side has two 1/1 sash windows on the first
floor and one on the second. A small attic light is found in
the peak of the gable end. The rear additions do not offer
any significant changes in the discussion of the houses
appearance,

' o b Sum e

The interior was not open for inspection but presumed as
plain as the exterior.
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The Founds House appears on the 1877 map under that name.
It, like all the others, is a modest example of a late 19th
century frame house. It offers #t another building to mark
the extent of the town's expansion.
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Pilot Town

cE- 8L0, 82,843, 8LL, 845 (log house), 8&6,g§é7(school no. 3), 848, 8L9(store),
850, 851, 852, 853(Johmson Victorian), B8%L, 855, 856, 857, 858, 859, 860,
861, 862, 863.

Piint Town owes iis existence to two primary reasons; The first is the
19th Century mining activity in the area and the second is the shift of the
Susqueharma crossing from the Bald Friar ferry to the town of Conowingo. The
road from Pennsylvania to the Bald Friar ferry passed west of the present Pilot
Town crossrcads. It is obvious that this route predsted any other southerly
route in the vicinity especially since the earlier farms and houses arc
oriented to it. St. Patrick®s Church (CE-83L), Pembréke Farm (CE-836), Hoore-
Iove log house (CE~845), and the Mlton-Alexander House(CE-8l1) 2ll date from
hefore the mid 19th Century and stand near or pext to the earliér route. [uec
1o the treachercus decent to the fervy and easier access at Conowingo 2 eoverad
bridge was built across the Susquehanna at Conowinge, which eclipsed ativity ab
Bald Friar. With the construction of a bridge at Conowingo a more direct
southerly route from Pemnsylvania was needed, which necessitated an easterly
shift in travel., It amounted to a difference of a few hundred yards bul was
enough to form an intersection with the east/west Mount Pleasant road. Continued
interest in the mining of feldspar, scapstone, and gravel in the mid 19th Century

rought more development and change. Pilot Towm was a definite result of
these two factors and the mid to late 19th Century housing that exists today

is ample evidence for this occurremce., Pilot Town supported a local market

$ill the early 20th Century (CE~-8L9) and its own school (CE-847) till about

the same time.
oo™
The houses that meke up Pilot Town are traditional twol\frame structures

that one sees throughout Cecil County. (see CE-8L0, CE-8L2, cE-8LL, CE-846,
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Filot Towm

cE-8L8, CE-851, CE-852, CE~853, CE-85L, CE-855, CE-856, CE-857, CE-858,
CE-859, CE-860, CE-861, CE-862, CE-863) The structures are basically

plain straightforward buildings that @%g typical houses for workers in
a mining area. This is not to say that the previcus agricultursl life of
area wao replaced by the mines. The farming community continued as it had

since the late 18th Century but now alamgside mining operations that brought

Irish immigrants in the early 19th Centu
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